GOVERNMENT PURCHASING

Directions: 
Read the U.S. Small Business Administration’s article Government Contracting—
Learn How the Federal Government Buys from Small Businesses, located at http://www.sba.gov/community/blogs/government-contracting-%E2%80%93-learn-how-federal-government-buys-small-businesses. 
After reading the article, answer the following questions. When you have finished, 
ask your instructor for a copy of the answer guide.


1.
What do contracting officials use to guide their government purchasing procedures? 


2.
What are five contracting methods that the government uses to purchase goods and 
services?


3.
What types of purchases are considered micro-purchases?


4.
For all federal purchases above $3,000 and under $350,000, what type of business is 
normally chosen as a supplier?


5. When does the government use sealed bids?


6.
What are the criteria used to select a supplier through sealed bidding?


7.
In what situations might the government issue a Request for Proposal (RFP)?


8.
What would prompt the government to issue a Request for Quotation (RFQ)?


9.
What are GSA Schedules or Government Wide Acquisition Contracts (called G-WACs)?
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